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Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: HSRHelp 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:04 PM
To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; Whitehead, Nora; 

Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter 
Subject: FW: Reportability Question [IWOV-MS1.FID660826] 

To: 
Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 

From:  Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:03:57 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

Subject: RE: Reportability Question [IWOV-MS1.FID660826] 

Y o u should only value the voting securi t i e s and it app ear s th at you have deter m i n e d that a fair marke t value of the 
voting securi t i e s must made pursua n t to 801.10. The board of direc t o r s of the acqui r i n g UPE (or its deleg e e) must make 
this de term i n a t i o n on a co mmer ci a l l y re as on a b l e basis and in good faith. Whil e the PNO does not req uir e or endors e any 
parti c u l a r metho d o l o g y, factor s such as ordina r y cour se docu me n t s discus s i n g valuat i o n and what a third party would 
pay for just the votin g securi t i e s, wit hout the acq uis i t i o n of the non-voting se cu ri t i e s (or just the non-votin g securi t i e s, 
without th e acquis i t i o n of the votin g securi t i e s) may be relevan t to the det erm i n a t i o n. 
Best regar d s, 
Kristin 
Kristin Shaffer 
Attorney 
Premerger Notification Office 
Federal Trade Commiss i o n 
202-326-2388 | kshaff e r@ftc.gov 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 8:22:52 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To:  HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Cc: 
Subject: Reportability Question [IWOV-MS1.FID660826] 

S u b m i t t e d fo r your consid er a t i o n. Than ks in advan c e for your assis t a n c e. 
Assume that an S Corpo r a t i o n has two cla ss e s of stock. The only diffe r e n c e betwe e n the two clas s e s of stoc k is that one 
class has voting rig hts an d the other has no voting rig hts. Th e S Corpo r a t i o n has two share h o l d e r s. One share h o l d e r is an 
individ u a l tha t owns 5 shar es of voting stock. The oth er sh are h o l d e r is a trust that quali f i e s as a “pers o n ” for HSR 
purpo s e s. The trust owns 95 shares of nonvo t i n g stock. These 10 0 shares of stock are the only secur i t i e s issue d by the S 
Corpo r a t i o n. 
The shareh o l d e r s are sellin g all 100 shares of stock of th e S Corpo r a t i o n to an unrel a t e d thir d part y for $150,000,000. 
The S Corpora t i o n is the acquir e d person and the in divi d u a l sh ar eh o l d e r is the UPE of the acquir e d person beca us e that 
indivi d u a l shareh o l d e r own s all of the issued voti ng stock of the S Corpora t i o n. 
In determining whether the size of transaction test is met for this transaction, do the parties value (1) only the 5 
shares of voting stock being transferred by the UPE of the acquired person or (2) all 100 shares of stock (which would 
include the 95 nonvoting shares held by the other shareholder)? If valui n g only the 5 shares of votin g stock, that value 
would likely be well belo w the curren t $111.4 millio n thr esh o l d a nd, there f o r e, not a repor t a b l e  transa c t i o n. If valuin g all 
100 shares of stock, that value would likel y be the $150,000, 000 purcha s e price and, there f o r e,  a repor t a b l e trans a c t i o n. 






